Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

From: Vale Oh <Vale.Oh@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 October, 2016 10:10 AM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: C0387988 Our Ref: CC4/AXA16011225/M1UB3
Hi Thin Thin

Pls proceed to reject TP’s claim, thanks.

Best Regards

Vale Oh
A.Manager — Motor Claims
AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #27-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811

vale.oh@axa.com.sq
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

Website: www.axa.com.sq

We are all born to protect, but for me it's a calling.
Discover our stories on www.borntoprotect.sg
redefining /insurance m

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you
and AXA. Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the
message, please notify the sender immediately.

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) [mailto:thinthin@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 6:56 PM

To: Vale Oh

Subject: RE: Your Ref: C0387988 Our Ref: CC4/AXA16011225/M1UB3

Dear Vale,

We refer to the email below.

If so, kindly advice shall we proceed to reject TP claim.
Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Vale Oh [mailto:Vale.Oh@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 29 September, 2016 8:55 AM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: C0387988 Our Ref: CC4/AXA16011225/M1UB3

Hi Thin Thin

Thank you for furnishing us the video footage. It seems like Insured is not at fault, thanks.

Best Regards

Vale Oh

A.Manager — Motor Claims

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #27-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
vale.oh@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

Website: www.axa.com.sg

We are all born to protect, but for me it's a calling.
Discover our stories on www.borntoprotect.sg
redefining ./ insurance m

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you
and AXA. Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the
message, please notify the sender immediately.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: vivianlau@Ikkauto.com [mailto:vivianlau@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 1:55 PM

To: Vale Oh

Subject: Your Ref: C0387988 Our Ref: CC4/AXA16011225/M1UB3

You have received 2 secure files from vivianlau@lkkauto.com.
Use the secure links below to download.

Dear Vale,
Enclosed herewith footage from Ol and TP for your perusal.
Thanks.

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

Secure File Downloads:
Available until: 26 October 2016



Click links to download:

SHD4537B doa 15.6.16.wmv
1.95 MB, Fingerprint: 609ef3307d7b4f4ad3069b6c886¢ca789 (What is this?)

PC635M Right 20160615210328 20160615210348 111031.mp4
1.23 MB, Fingerprint: b8dbe13c7a7bdc5¢c323260039f6da03a (What is this?)

You have received attachment link(s) within this email sent via Accellion Secure File Transfer. To retrieve the attachment(s), please
click on the link(s). To learn how your company can benefit from Accellion Secure File Transfer, please visit http://www.accellion.com

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either

whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender
immediately.

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



